Name: Address: Contact information – Mobile & email

## **PROFILE**

## \*Describe yourself, your career and ambitions in a few sentences\*

I am a hardworking and dedicated individual who is passionate about farming and high welfare. I have worked in the Pig Industry for over seven years covering all aspects of pig husbandry to an Assistant Pig Manager level. I have a proven record of high production targets and team management.

I am now looking for a new challenge, ideally as a manager on an indoor unit.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

\*Most recent first\* \*Include all experience in bullet-points\*

## PLEASE CONSIDER

- 1. Was it an indoor or outdoor unit?
- 2. How many sows?
- 3. Is a breeding to finishing unit or just breeding or just finishing?

## Aug 2017 – present – Assistant Pig Manager

- Being the Assistant Pig Manager of an 1800 sow unit
- Making feed orders to budget
- All aspects of vaccinating
- Reporting to the farm owner
- Carrying out annual audit checks with the RSPCA, following and sticking to all rules and regulations in the livestock sector
- Leading a team
- Ensured seamless operational checks of various farming equipment from general building services up to and including agricultural vehicles

#### Jan 2015 - Aug 2017 - Pig Stockperson

- Working on a 4000-sow unit
- Breeding
- Gilt selection
- Vaccinations

- Serving
- Weighing
- Injecting
- Stock control
- Movement of pigs
- Pressure washing

### Jan 2013 – Dec 2014 – Pig Farm Assistant

- Feeding animals
- General maintenance including fencing
- Cleaning equipment/yard
- Mucking out pigs
- Ensuring general welfare of animals

## **EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS**

# \*Most recent first\* \*If Agricultural, include subjects covered\*

2015 - Land-based Forklift Truck Operations (Rough Terrain, Mast & Telescopic) NPTC Level 2 Award

2012 - BTEC Level 2 Extended Diploma in Agriculture

2012 – UK Driving Licence (Clean)

## 2008 – 2011 - GCSEs

• Achieved 12, A-C grades including Mathematics & English